



Meeting Agenda
7:30 P.M. Wednesday October 2, 2024
Meeting Room:
Perry Boardroom

Call to Order: 7:35

Present: The following senators were all present at this weeks meeting: Blake Skoumal, Devin Avedissian, Brayden Boehle, Ella Frederick, Angel Lehn, Tyler Caldwell, Sam Hartman, Jacob Eacker, Will Dawes, Eme Starbuck, Juan Hernandez, Derek Silva, and Harrison Sjuts, Ella Ningen, Judy Kawamoto

Absent: The following senators were absent from the meetings: Morgan Smith.

Best Dressed: Brayden's crewneck, Derek's shirt, Jacob's hat, Blake's shirt, Eme's hair clip, Harrison's sweatshirt (passes)

Approval of previous minutes: Passes (all)

Thank You: Fresh Ideas and Reslife for Family weekend, Res life for Dine O Nine

Presentations:

There were no presentations.

Discussion:

There was no discussion

Committee Updates:

- **Outreach Committee:**
 - The website is almost done and Emily will keep adding more every week. Go check it out!
 - There was no STUCO article in the Owl this week.

- **Programming Committee:**
 - Thank you for Family weekend brunch
 - We have old articles of clothing which we might use for a Dine O nine.

- How does everyone feel about Greek awards after Leadership awards? It is easier for everyone.
- **Food Committee:**
 - The SAD date is still up in the air but we are working for Nov. 7th potentially at 5:30-7:30 pm.
 - Ice cream machine will be worked on soon and the dessert pizza at lunch was good
 - Shack said that the doors are unlocked and you can walk in and eat and this is to accommodate those people that have practice late (don't have to do this do be kind)
 - Fall Break isn't in their contract for caf swipes but you can use Doane dollars so this will be asked about.
 - Why is Den closing early- Technology hasn't been working well and they have been putting up signs
 - Ice machine for students – good idea and is something potentially in future
 - Sunday brunch was great
 - The new candy at the Den is great! If you have candy or other ideas let us know. Also the possibility of wraps or salads coming soon. Cheesesteak will be followed up on. Another idea is Sushi. Apple juice will be out for a while and we they will be keeping ranch for salad bar filled up.

Exec Reports:

- **Brayden:**
 - Good job on payments for polos!
 - Big fund and will keep brainstorming for what we will use it for.
- **Ella:**
 - We talked about BOT notes for our presentation Friday.
- **Devin:**
 - Finalize Roca - October 25th at 7 and we will carpool. Harrison can't go, Emma will be late. If anything comes up let Devin know
- **Blake:**
 - Green Committee
 - Meeting with Buildings and Grounds Crew, Russ, Spencer. Some ideas for the committee are solar panels, LED lighting, and joining a national program. The next step is to get a committee, and need 2 more student reps. Maybe the possibility of Solar Powered Campus Lighting. Blake is the co chair. They will be sending out a form to students to get ideas and student input
 - Longest Table Meeting
 - Washington University is doing this and it is initiating prompts to have civil discourse about politics . They have only gotten praise for watching the

election. It will be October: 28 & 29th during lunch time at 12-1. This will be heavily advertised and we want a lot of people there. If weather permitting it will be outside of Butler in the grassy part but if weather isn't good then Nyrop. There will be a second one after the election which will be Nov. 11th and 12th at 12-1 as well. Stuco will have their names as endorsement. Nov. 5th Jayden will be celebrating voting – pass out “I voted” stickers and pins, as well as trivia night.

- BOT
 - Make sure to take notes at the meeting but be brief and prepared to share at our next meeting. Dress up nice! Take pictures with your partner. You will also need to sign confidentiality agreement. Talk about the restructuring allocation program and that we are planning Dine O Nine and SAD.
- **Judy:**
 - Emily Hand is coming Nov. 6th for ideas with Stop Day and how to get other areas involved
 - Student Reserve Account: once a year we need to send something out to student body to get ideas for what that money can be used for

Student Concerns:

- The bathrooms during the football game had locked.
- Frees Hall doesn't have hot water without turning on all the faucets. The main problems are on the 1st and 3rd floor.
- Ventilation system smells in Frees in the movie theater

Open Forum:

There was no open forum.

Adjournment: 8:30 (all approved)